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Morgan Murphy

From: YMCA of the Treasure Coast <engagesupport@daxkoengage.com>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Morgan Murphy
Subject: Spring into Summer at the Y!

  

In celebration of National Volunteer Month we would like to take a moment to 
thank all our YMCA volunteers past, present and future! Volunteers are the heart 
and soul of our organization. From coaching to gardening, to those welcoming 
members as they come in the front doors, we wouldn’t be the same without our 
volunteers.  
  
As one of the leading nonprofits and volunteer organizations in the country, 
nearly 600,000 people volunteer at the Y each year and here in at the YMCA of 
the Treasure Coast more than 75 volunteers give back through activities such as 
coaching youth sports, gardening, serving on our boards and spearheading 
fundraising drives. These opportunities also help volunteers enhance their 
personal well-being and develop meaningful relationships – all while making an 
impact in communities they care about. 
  
To learn more about our volunteer opportunities, please contact Sheena Grose at 
772-286-4444, ext. 224 or email sgrose@ymcatreasurecoast.org. 

 
  

 

  

REFER A FRIEND - $50 Y-BUCKS  
Refer a Friend during the month of April, and you AND your friend will both 
receive $50 in "Y-Bucks" to spend toward one fee or one program only, with a 
one-time use by May 31, 2022. 
  

Learn More About Our Volunteer Opportunities  
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Friends can get their membership started online or at our front desk. Just 
make sure they put you down as their referred by, and we’ll be sure to get you 
rewarded too! 

  

The $50 Y-Bucks can be used 
toward one of the following 
when registering in-person:  

 Membership 
 Personal Training 

Sessions 
 Swim Lessons 
 Youth Sports 
 Preschool 
 After School Care  
 Summer Camp 
 Parent's Night Out 
 Parent's Morning Out  
 Pilates Reformer 

 

 

 

Visit our front desk or call 772-286-4444 with questions. 

 

FITNESS CLASSES @ MEMORIAL PARK 

 

The YMCA has partnered with 
the City of Stuart to bring you a 
FREE High Intensity Internal 
Training class every Monday 
from 5:30pm to 6:30pm at 
the shuffleboard building in 
Memorial Park (300 SE Ocean 
Blvd) starting April 4th with 
instructor Sheri Mercer. 
  

No membership required, 
bring your friends!  

 

 

 
 Share on Facebook    

    Download Flyer      

Click Here to Sign Up  
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REGISTRATION 
NOW OPEN! 

Summer Camp programs 
run June 1st - August 5th 

Secure your camp spaces 
before they are gone! 

Family Memberships Save $300 
Per Child, Per Summer!* 

*Save $30 per week on all Stuart branch camps.  

 

  

 

  

WE'RE HIRING! 
Summer Camp Open-Interviews 

  

Stuart Branch 
1700 SE Monterey Road 

Stuart, FL 34996 
  

April 13th, 3pm-6pm  
April 25th, 4pm-7pm 

 

Bayshore Branch 
1301 SW Bayshore Blvd. 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34983 

  
April 21st, 1pm-4pm 

 

Indiantown Branch 
16451 SW Farm Road 
Indiantown, FL 34956 

  
April, 27th, 2pm-5pm 

 

 

We are hiring for the following positions: 
 
- Lifeguards at Stuart Branch 
- Summer Camp Counselors in Stuart, Port 
St. Lucie, Ft. Pierce and Indiantown 

 
 

 

 

 

APPLY TODAY!  

REGISTER ONLINE!  

City of Stuart Events  
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Join us for the 30th Annual Healthy Kids Day®, the Y’s national initiative to 
improve the health and well-being of kids and families, happening on Saturday, 
April 30, 2022! YMCAs across the country host FREE community events aimed 
to inspire kids to keep their minds and bodies active throughout the summer 
months. Here at YMCA of the Treasure Coast, we will host events at each of our 
three branches:  

  

Stuart Branch 
1700 SE Monterey Road 

Stuart, FL 34996 
  

10:00am-1:00pm  
 

Bayshore Branch 
1301 SW Bayshore Blvd. 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34983 

  
11:00am-1:00pm 

 

Indiantown Branch 
16451 SW Farm Road 
Indiantown, FL 34956 

  
11:00am-1:00pm 

  

 

Presenting Sponsors 
  

 

  

Silver Sponsors 
  

 

 

 

 

Bronze Sponsors 
  

Visit our website for more info on Healthy Kids Day  
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Last Call for Sponsors 
If you are interested in becoming a sponsor please contact Robert at 772-286-4444, ext 261 or 

email rgriggs@ymcatreasurecoast.org.  
  

Last Call for Vendors 
To reserve your vendor space for only $75, please complete the Application linked below and 
return by Friday, April 15. Vendor spaces are limited to one per business category and will be 
assigned on a first-come-first-served basis. Indoor spaces accommodate a 6’ table and two 
chairs, while outdoor spaces accommodate up to a 10’ x 10’ canopy; separate food vendor 
space is also available. All vendors must provide their own table, chairs, canopy, etc. Electricity 
and wi-fi are available for indoor spaces only. No vendors will be permitted to promote summer 
camp programming during this event. Vendor fees may be reduced or eliminated for non-profit 
organizations, to be determined on a case-by case basis. All vendors are asked to bring a raffle 
prize ($50+ value) to be given away during the event. 

 

 

  

Youth Summer Sports Registration 
  

 

This summer we will be hosting 
Basketball and Soccer 
Leagues.  Registration opens April 
16th. 
  
Season begins with practices the week 
of June 13th, games beginning on June 
25th.  Last game of the season will be 
Saturday, August 6th For questions 
please contact our Sports Director, 
Fred Longar at 772-286-4444, ext 248 
or flongar@ymcatreasurecoast.org. 

  

 

Indiantown Pool Renovation Project 
  

Click Here for Vendor Application  
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The pool at our YMCA Indiantown branch is in dire need of a major renovation. 
The children of Indiantown need a safe place to learn to swim and have fun for 
the summer! Please help us reach our goal for the children of Indiantown! 

  

    

 
  

 

Give Back Night @ Sweet Smoke 
Southern Kitchen 

  

Donate to the Indiantown Pool Project  
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Monday, April 11th  
5:00 - 8:00pm 

Come join us at Sweet Smoke Southern 
Kitchen (formerly Bono's) at 2290 SE Federal 
Hwy, Stuart for some delicious southern style 
barbeque, all while supporting your local 
YMCA at the same time! 

 
 

  

 

Give Back Night @ Chipotle  
  

 

Wednesday, April 27th 
4:00 - 8:00pm 

Swing by Chipotle in St. Lucie West 
(1768 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd) to 
pickup some delicious Mexican food to 
help support your YMCA, please use 
code XMBHRGV when ordering on the 
Chipotle app and website or mention in 
restaurant.  

 
  

 

Lunch & Learn - April 25th  
  

 

Join us Monday, April 25th for a 
discussion on Balance & Flexibility  

presented by Betsy Dymowski. 
We will meet at 11:30am in the Wicina 

Center (at our Stuart Main Branch). 
Lunch will be provided.  

This event is FREE to both 
members and non-members,  

so don't forget to bring a friend.  

 
  

PLEASE RSVP  

Share on Facebook  

RSVP on Facebook  
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Parent's Night Out!  
Last One Of The Season! 

  

Date: Friday, April 11th 
  

Time: 6:30pm - 10pm 
  

Location: YMCA Stuart Branch 
  

Cost: $24 per child for members, 
$32 for non-members  

  
Parent’s Night Out is for Children ages 
4-14 who are potty-trained. Children 
will swim, play sports & games, create 
arts & crafts and more. Includes pizza 
and fresh fruit dinner. Please bring 
swimsuit, PJs and a sleeping bag! 
  
Advance registration required. 
Minimum enrollment of 10 required for 
program to operate. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

EASTER BASKETS ON SALE NOW! 
  

 

Every year the Y-Knot Knitters spend 
countless hours knitting unique and 
special items - blankets, stuffed 
critters, towels, and more. Then they 
package them into Easter Baskets, 
alongside more goodies, and sell them 
at the YMCA to raise funds for 
preschool swim lessons. Stop by our 
front desk and purchase your basket 
today! 
  
Join the Y-Knot Knitters every Tuesday 
12:30-2:00pm in the Wicina Center.  

  

 

 Click Here to Register  
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Is this the year you win a new house or 
$250,000 cash?! With only 2 weeks left 
until our 2022 Easter House raffle 
drawing, we want to say thank you for 
your support with one last exclusive 
discount. 
 
Use the promo code FINAL at 
checkout (online only) anytime 
between now and April 13th to receive 
Buy 1, Get 1 Free for your entire 
order! 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Lynn Merritt 
YMCA Volunteer 

  

TAKE A VIRTUAL HOUSE TOUR  

Buy 1 Ticket, Get 1 Free  
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In celebration of National Volunteer 
Month and Earth Day on April 22nd, we 
would like to recognize one of our 
many, very dedicated volunteers, Ms. 
Lynn Merritt! She has volunteered in 
our garden every week since we 
opened it 3 years ago and has 
generously donated many plants from 
her own garden! Not to mention, her 
husband graciously designed and built 
all the trellises and low beds you see 
there today! Lynn has also served on 
our annual campaign committee to 
help raise funds for scholarships to 
provide all children and families in our 
community access to our programs and 
services. Thank you Lynn for sharing 
your time and passion with us!  

  

If gardening is also your passion come 
join our Garden Helpers club every 
Wednesday morning from 8:30am - 
9:30am. 
  
For questions contact Elisha Stoecklin 
at 
estoecklin@ymcatreasurecoast.org  or 
772-286-4444, ext. 243.  

 
 

  

 

Connect with us on: 

          

  

YMCA of the Treasure Coast | 1700 SE Monterey Road Stuart, FL 34996 
  

You received this because you are subscribed to emails from the YMCA of the Treasure Coast. 
Manage Email Preferences  

    

 

BECOME A VOLUNTEER  


